UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e WEST OFFICE BUILDING, SUITE W115
P.O. BOX 145115 @ SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 e (801) 538-1035

AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Judiciary, Law Enforcement, and Criminal Justice Standing
Committee
FROM: Sen. D. Chris Buttars, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Monday, February 6, 2006
TIME: 8:00 AM

PLACE: Room W130, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes
- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0056 Sex Offender Registration Amendments (M. S. Lawrence)

2. HB0208 iz;é;lz)vated Murder Amendment (S. Wyatt)

3. SB0207 ;;aéilz)mptive Personal Representative (G. Bell)

4. HB0060 ((eicomr/is:())lled Substance Amendments (C. Oda)

5. HB0063 ;Cra(;sl;se)lte Code Amendments Regarding Homicide (K. Morgan)

6. HBO0070 Si:gi}tlz: of Limitations on Bodily Injury (C. Oda)

7. HBO0085S01 (;:lr:gi}tli)on by a Minor - Parental Notification and Consent (K. Gibson)

(trv/mda)

8. HB0212 Dna Database Amendments (J. S. Adams)
(sca/ses)

9. HBO0219S01 Child Protection - Clandestine Laboratory Operation (E. Hutchings)

(trv/mda)
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In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Cassandra Bauman at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



